
 

Arnprior          Belleville          Kingston          Ottawa          Pembroke          Peterborough 
 

Jp2g Ref No. 19-7059V     

April 14, 2025  
 
Darlene Plumley, CAO/Clerk 
Village of Merrickville-Wolford  
317 Brock Street West 
P.O. Box 340 
Merrickville, ON K0G 1N0 

Dear Ms. Plumley: 
 
Re: Planning Report – Application for Draft Plan of Subdivision  
 07-T-20252 (Orchards of River Bend) 
 819 County Road # 23, Part Lots A & 1, Concession B,  
 Geographic Township of Wolford, Village of Merrickville-Wolford                                                                                      

_______________________________________________________ 
 

This report has been prepared to introduce a new application for a draft plan of subdivision within the 
Village of Merrickville-Wolford, which has been circulated by the United Counties of Leeds and Grenville.  
The application involves a 24 ha (59 ac) parcel of land located in the northeast corner of the Village, 
abutting the Rideau River/Canal.  The application proposes a 29-lot plan of subdivision on land described as 
819 County Road # 23, Part Lots A & 1, Concession B, Geographic Township of Wolford, Village of 
Merrickville-Wolford.  Lots are proposed to be 1 acre to 4.3 acres in size.  All development is proposed to 
be on private well and septic system. Access to the property is via County Road #23 and a new internal road 
to be assumed by the Village at the end of the process (United Counties Letter, Application and proposed 
draft plan in Attachment #1).  
 
In support of the application, the proponent has submitted the following documents: 
 

• Application 
• Draft Plan (Kollaard Associates, signed December 19, 2024) 
• Archaeological Assessment, Stage 1 and 2 (Archaeological Consultants Canada, October 3, 

2022) 
• Design Guidelines Assessment (S. J. Lawrence Architect Incorporated, February 6, 2025) 
• Environmental Impact Study and Headwater Assessment (BCH Environmental Consulting Inc., 

July, 2022) 
• Environmental Site Assessment, Phase 1 (Kollaard Associates, December 6, 2024) 
• Floodplain Analysis Brief (Kollaard Associates, February 5, 2025) 
• Geotechnical Investigation (Kollaard Associates, January, 2025) 
• Hydrogeological Investigation and Terrain Evaluation (Kollaard Associates, January 20, 2025) 
• Minimum Distance Separation Calculations (P-Squared Concepts Inc., November 7, 2024) 
• Planning Justification Report (P.H. Robinson Consulting, March, 2025) 
• Slope Stability Assessment and Delineation of Erosion Hazard Limit (Kollaard Associates, April 8, 

2024) 



 

  

• Stormwater Management Report, Conceptual (Kollaard Associates, December 20, 2024) 
• Technical Drawings - Proposed Grading & Drainage, Erosion and Sediment Control, Detail 

Sheet, Site Plan, Proposed Walking Path Layout, Tree Conservation Plan (Kollaard Associates, 
Various Dates) 

• Traffic Memorandum (Stantec Consulting Ltd., February 26, 2025). 
 

As with all subdivision applications, the supporting documents submitted are subject to professional peer 
review to ensure they are accurate and complete. Once the peer review is completed, the Village is required 
Village to identify “conditions of draft approval” to be forwarded to the United Counties.  The United 
Counties will prepare the conditions for draft approval, incorporating the Village’s recommended conditions.  
 
The United Counties has indicated that all property owners within 120 m of the subject property have been 
notified of the complete plan of subdivision application.  There is no required public meeting for plans of 
subdivision.  The general public does not have appeal rights on applications of plan of subdivision, although 
their comments are welcomed and should be directed to the United Counties.  
 
Council should anticipate a planning report from staff in the coming months which assesses the application 
against the policies of the Official Plan and makes a recommendation on the need for additional information. 
If no additional information is required, the staff report will present draft Village conditions for consideration 
by Council.  
 
Should you have any questions regarding the comments please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.  

 
Sincerely, 
Jp2g Consultants Inc. 
ENGINEERS ▪ PLANNERS ▪ PROJECT MANAGERS 

 
Forbes Symon, MCIP, RPP  
Senior Planner | Planning Services 
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